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Department of Public Works

August 2, 1949,

To the Honorable, the Common

Council ;

Gentlemen—Re: petition No, 5423,
Pfeiffer Brewing Company to main-
tain three spur tracks across Pulford
street between Bellevue and Beaufait
approved by the Common Council
June 3, 1947, JCC, page 1532.

The Pfeiffer Brewing Company has
removed the easterly spur track de-
Scribed in above resolution as one of
the two tracks formerly approved by
the Common Council on petigt;gn No.
4887, May 1, 1945, JCC page :

Therefgre petition No. 5423 should
be amended to read as follows: S

Two spur tracks across Pulfor
Street between Beaufait and Bellev(;lﬁ
(One track formerly Mergrof
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Company and one tra 5 078
Pfeiffers petition 4887, JCC pag A
5-1-45.)
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